
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 5:57 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Newborn

If I remember correctly – there was some concern that she is under IRB for her study at Hurley. And that that data is not subject on our reportable to public health under the code. The S – actually – she does not need additional IRB – she just needs parental consent to share the information with public health. I will clarify that with her.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 5:35 PM, Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov> wrote:

Come to think of it, why would Mona need IRB approval for supplemental information for her research study on cord blood? (This is a different project than her study with MDHHS and our lead registry data, of course)

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 4:24 PM
To: LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>; July, Jori <jjuly@gchd.us>; Taylor, Sherry <STAYLOR@gchd.us>; Noble, Kim <knobie@gchd.us>; Wenstrom, Janet <jwenstrom@gchd.us>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Newborn

When I talked with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha last Wednesday, they are still working on the IRB supplemental information requested.

E

From: LaRocco, Toni [<mailto:tlarocco@gchd.us>]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; July, Jori <jjuly@gchd.us>; Taylor, Sherry <STAYLOR@gchd.us>; Noble, Kim <knobie@gchd.us>; Wenstrom, Janet <jwenstrom@gchd.us>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Newborn

Where are we with this issue? Both the case management and how it is being sent to the state data base?

Toni L LaRocco MS, RN
 Director of Nursing Services
 Genesee County Health Department
 810.237.4544
tlarocco@gchd.us

*"Gratitude unlocks the fullness of life. It turns what we have into enough, and more. It turns denial into acceptance, chaos to order, confusion to clarity. It can turn a meal into a feast, a house into a home, a stranger into a friend. Gratitude makes sense of our past, brings peace for today, and creates a vision for tomorrow." -
Melody Beattie*

*NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us/>

From: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) [<mailto:stanburym@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); LaRocco, Toni; July, Jori; Taylor, Sherry; Noble, Kim; Wenstrom, Janet; Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Subject: Re: Newborn

Given that this is a research study, the Hurley lab may not be handling the results in the same way as they handle other lead tests. Can the lab be contacted and asked about that, by someone on Dr. Hanna-Attisha's team? If the results are handled under a research protocol, would the results be required to be reported under the Public Health Code, or would they be considered confidential under the terms of the consent form signed by the research participants? In other words, what does the research protocol and the consent form say? I assume/hope the family would welcome a home intervention, but need to be sure the research protocol re confidentiality isn't being violated. If it appears that way, then someone on the research team should get consent from the family for public health followup, I would think.

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 12:30 PM

To: LaRocco, Toni; July, Jori; STAYLOR@gchd.us; knoble@gchd.us; jwenstrom@gchd.us; Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)

Subject: Re: Newborn

Right, of interest is that this is cord blood from a newly born baby....!!! There should be NO lead...

From: LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>

Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2015 11:53 AM

To: July, Jori; STAYLOR@gchd.us; knoble@gchd.us; jwenstrom@gchd.us

Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Subject: Fwd: Newborn

Jori and Eden,